
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Debbie Dedeaux at 225.774.5795 to 
describe the assistance that is necessary. 
 

 

City of Baker School Board  
Board Meeting Agenda 

Tuesday, June 06, 2023, 6:00 P.M. 
School Board Office 

 
Joyce Burges, President – Presiding 

 
“Once children learn how to learn, nothing is going to narrow their mind. The essence of teaching is to make 

learning contagious, to have one idea spark another.” — Marva Collins 
 

 
A. Meeting Commencement 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Silent Meditation 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 

B. Welcome of Visitors 
C. Recognitions 

1. Baker School Nurse program 
2. CLEP Assessment 
3. High School Accreditation 

D. Approval of Agenda (Action) 
E. Action Items-The public may comment on Action Items. Public Comment is limited to 2 minutes per 

individual. 
1. Consideration and Approval of Minutes from the School Board Meeting of May 2, 2023 and 

May 26, 2023. 
2. Consideration and Acceptance of Monthly Financial Report including Budget to Actual 

Comparisons for the Period Ending April 30, 2023 
3. Consideration and Approval of changes in Salary Schedules 
4. Consideration and Approval of a Credit Card for district use when POs and checks are not 

accepted. 
5. Consideration and Approval solicit bids for lawn care. 
6. Consideration and Approval of bus contract extension-Ross Bus. 
7. Consideration and Approval of Juneteenth as a paid district holiday. 
8. Consideration and Approval of Contract with Jensine T. Speed, MSSA, LCSW to work with 

PRAMS Steamsational Summer Academy 
9. Consideration and Approval of an Amended Budget for 2022-2023  

F. Information Items 
1. Superintendent's Report on Personnel 

G. Announcements 
1. Date of Next Meeting - July 04, 2023 (Holiday so we may need to move the date.) 

H. Superintendent’s Report 
1. Closing out the year 
2. District Office on 4-day work during the Summer 

I. Adjournment (Action) 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Accreditation Engagement Review 
October 17, 2022 - June 30, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Baker High School 
 

Institution #206857 
 

3200 Groom Rd 
Baker, Louisiana 70714-3404 

United States of America 
 
 
 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           2 

Accreditation Is Continuous Improvement 
 

Cognia defines continuous 
improvement as "an embedded 
behavior rooted in an institution's 
culture that constantly focuses on 
conditions, processes, and practices 
to improve teaching and learning." 
Accreditation is a continuous 
improvement process that helps an 
institution improve teaching and 
learning. Using Cognia’s Performance 
Standards, the institution examines its 
current effectiveness as well as its 
capacity and capability to achieve its 
vision and goals for the future. 

 
Cognia believes all institutions can 
improve no matter how well they are 
currently performing. In the same 
manner that educators are expected 
to understand the unique needs of 
every learner and tailor the education 
experience to drive student success, 
every institution must be empowered 

to map out and embrace their unique 
improvement journey. Cognia expects 
institutions to use the results and 
analyses of data from diverse sources 
to select and implement actions that 
drive improvement in education 
quality and student performance. 
Cognia recognizes that each 
institution’s improvement journey is 
unique, and that we can serve you 
best by providing key findings specific 
to your institution. 

 
Around the turn of the 21st century, 
accreditation transformed its focus 
and process from a ten-year 
evaluation focused on the 
accomplishments of an institution's 
past decade to a forward-focused 
process examining what an institution 
is striving to accomplish in the next 
five years. Modern accreditation 
examines the current and future 

capabilities and capacities of an 
institution in the context of its 
mission, purpose and direction. The 
Standards for Accreditation define 
how a good institution behaves and 
provides the criteria to focus 
improvement efforts that will lead to 
growing learners, teachers, and 
leaders. 

 
In reality, modern accreditation is a 
continuous improvement process. 
Every five years, the institution 
formally engages the Standards for 
Accreditation to reflect and examine 
its progress towards its desired 
future as expressed through its 
mission, purpose and strategic 
direction. 
 
Cognia's purpose driven, strategic 
process is the most widely used 
continuous improvement process 
in the world. 

 

Cognia Performance Accreditation and the Engagement Review 
 

This report contains the findings of the 
Engagement Review Team (the 
Team). The findings of the Team are 
organized in five sections: Cognia 
Performance Standards, 
Observations, Assurances, Insights 
from the Review, and a Summary of 
Findings that includes Noteworthy 
Practices and Areas for Improvement. 

 
Accreditation is pivotal to leveraging 
education quality and continuous 
improvement. Using a set of rigorous 
research-based standards, the 
accreditation process examines the 
whole institution—the program, the 
cultural context, and the community 
of stakeholders—to determine how 

well the parts work together to meet 
the needs of learners. Through the 
Cognia Accreditation Process, highly 
skilled and trained Teams gather first-
hand evidence and information 
pertinent to evaluating an institution's 
performance against research-based 
Cognia Performance Standards. 
Using these Standards, Teams 
assess the quality of the learning 
environment to gain valuable insights 
and target improvements in teaching 
and learning as well as the operation 
of the institution. 

 
To build a comprehensive evaluation 
of your institution, our experts gain a 
broad understanding of institution 

quality through a review of 
documented evidence, formal and 
informal observations, and 
community feedback. Using the 
Standards as a framework, the 
Team provides valuable guidance 
which will help to focus your 
institution's  improvement journey. 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           3 

Assurances 

Assurances are requirements that accredited institutions must meet. The Assurance statements are based on the type of 
institution, and the responses are confirmed by the Accreditation Engagement Review Team. Institutions are expected to 
meet all Assurances and are expected to correct any deficiencies in unmet Assurances. 

 
 

 
# 

 

ASSURANCES  
 
YES/NO 

1. The institution has read, understands, and complies with the Cognia Accreditation and Certification 
Policies and Procedures.  

2. The institution complies with all applicable governmental laws or regulations.  

3. The institution adheres to ethical marketing and communication practices to transparently disclose 
current and accurate information to the public.  

4. The governing authority adheres to written policies that govern its conduct, decision making, ethics, 
and authority; and engages in training aligned to its roles and responsibilities.  

5. The institution annually submits all financial transactions for an annual audit conducted by an 
accounting authority external to the institution.  

6. 
The institution annually reviews and implements written management plans for security, crisis, 
safety and health for onsite and virtual environments that includes expectations, communications 
protocols, and training for students, staff and stakeholders. 

 

7. The institution participates in required training related to accreditation or certification by timeframes 
prescribed by Cognia.  

 
  



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           4 

Evaluations of Institution Analyses 
Cognia expects institutions to use a systematic process to collect data and information using quality instruments, then 
analyze and synthesize that information to arrive at findings. From the findings, Cognia expects institutions to develop, 
prioritize, and implement theories of action that will sustain high performing areas and lead to improvement in 
underperforming areas. 
 
Cognia requires institutions to complete analyses on selected data sources. Each analysis is evaluated using rubrics 
aligned to the main activities within the analysis process.  

 

Stakeholder Feedback Analysis  
 

CRITERION                                                                                                                                               YOUR SCORE 
 

The institution has made an accurate appraisal of the quality of their data sources using the Evaluative 
Criteria.  
The institution has analyzed and synthesized information.  
The institution has identified areas of noteworthy achievement and areas in need of improvement.  
The institution has interpreted findings, prioritized themes, and developed theories of action.  

 
Student Performance Analysis 

 
CRITERION                                                                                                                                               YOUR SCORE 

 
The institution has made an accurate appraisal of the quality of their data sources using the Evaluative 
Criteria.  
The institution has analyzed and synthesized information.  
The institution has identified areas of noteworthy achievement and areas in need of improvement.  
The institution has interpreted findings, prioritized themes, and developed theories of action.  

 
Learning Environments Analysis 

 
CRITERION                                                                                                                                               YOUR SCORE 

 
The institution has made an accurate appraisal of the quality of their data sources using the Evaluative 
Criteria.  
The institution has analyzed and synthesized information.  
The institution has identified areas of noteworthy achievement and areas in need of improvement.  
The institution has interpreted findings, prioritized themes, and developed theories of action.  

 
Culture of Learning  

 
CRITERION                                                                                                                                               YOUR SCORE 

 
The narrative provides evidence for Standards related to Culture of Learning.  
The institution has analyzed and synthesized information and responded to the prompts for Culture of 
Learning.   
The institution has identified areas of noteworthy achievement and areas in need of improvement.  
The institution has interpreted findings, prioritized themes, and developed theories of action.  

 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           5 

Leadership for Learning 
 

CRITERION                                                                                                                                               YOUR SCORE 
 

The narrative provides evidence for Standards related to Leadership for Learning.  
The institution has analyzed and synthesized information and responded to the prompts for Leadership 
for Learning.   
The institution has identified areas of noteworthy achievement and areas in need of improvement.  
The institution has interpreted findings, prioritized themes, and developed theories of action.  

 
Engagement of Learning 

 
CRITERION                                                                                                                                               YOUR SCORE 

 
The narrative provides evidence for Standards related to Engagement of Learning.  
The institution has analyzed and synthesized information and responded to the prompts for Engagement 
of Learning.   
The institution has identified areas of noteworthy achievement and areas in need of improvement.  
The institution has interpreted findings, prioritized themes, and developed theories of action.  

 
Growth in Learning 

 
CRITERION                                                                                                                                               YOUR SCORE 

 
The narrative provides evidence for Standards related to Growth in Learning.  
The institution has analyzed and synthesized information and responded to the prompts for Growth in 
Learning.   
The institution has identified areas of noteworthy achievement and areas in need of improvement.  
The institution has interpreted findings, prioritized themes, and developed theories of action.  

  



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           6 

Performance Standards Evaluation Results 

Accreditation is based primarily on the evaluation of evidence that reflects an institution’s ability to meet the expectations 
as defined by the Cognia Performance Standards. The Performance Standards define the elements of quality that 
research indicates is present in an effective institution. Accreditation standards provide the guideposts to becoming a 
better institution. The Engagement Review evaluators apply a four-level rubric to determine the degree to which the 
institution demonstrates effective practices that reflect the expectations of the standard. The rubric scale is designed to 
indicate the current performance of the institution. 

 
The rubric is scored from Level 4 to Level 1. Descriptions are provided in the table below. 

 
 

  RATING LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

 
 4 Demonstrating noteworthy systematic and systemic practices producing clear results that 

positively impact learners. 

 
 3 Engaging in practices that provide evidence of expected effectiveness that is reflected 

in the standard. 

 
 2 Developing or improving practices that provide evidence that effort approaches desired 

level of effectiveness. 

 
 1 Reflecting areas with insufficient evidence and/or limited activity leading toward 

improvement. 

 

Cognia Performance Standards Ratings 
 

Culture of Learning Standards 
A good institution nurtures and sustains a healthy culture for learning. In a healthy culture, learners, parents, and 
educators feel connected to the purpose and work of the institution as well as behave in alignment with the stated values 
and norms. The institution also demonstrates evidence that reflects the mission, beliefs, and expectations of the 
institution (e.g., student work; physical appearance of the institution; participation in institution activities; parents’ 
attendance at institution functions).Keys to A Culture of Learning 

A healthy culture is evident where: 

• Stakeholders are actively engaged and supportive of the institution’s mission 

• Learners’ academic and non-academic needs and interests are the focal point  

• Stakeholders are included and supported  
 

Standard 1 
 

Leaders cultivate and sustain a culture that demonstrates respect, fairness, equity, and inclusion 
and is free from bias.   

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           7 

4 
4 - Leaders consistently model the attributes and implement practices that shape and sustain the desired 
institution culture, clearly setting expectations for all staff members. Leaders and professional staff members 
consistently implement ongoing practices, processes, and decision making that embody the values of respect, 
fairness, equity, and inclusion and are free from bias. 

3 
3 - Leaders regularly model the attributes and implement practices that shape and sustain the desired 
institution culture, clearly setting expectations for all staff members. Leaders and professional staff members 
routinely implement ongoing practices, processes, and decision making that embody the values of respect, 
fairness, equity, and inclusion and are free from bias. 

2 
2 - Leaders occasionally model the attributes and implement practices that shape and sustain the desired 
institution culture, clearly setting expectations for all staff members. Leaders and professional staff members 
sometimes implement ongoing practices, processes, and decision making that embody the values of respect, 
fairness, equity, and inclusion and are free from bias. 

1 
1 - Leaders rarely model the attributes and implement practices that shape and sustain the desired institution 
culture, clearly setting expectations for all staff members. Leaders and professional staff members seldom 
implement ongoing practices, processes, and decision making that embody the values of respect, fairness, 
equity, and inclusion and are free from bias. 

 
 

Standard 2 
 

Learners’ well-being is at the heart of the institution’s guiding principles such as mission, 
purpose, and beliefs.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - Staff members continually demonstrate commitment to learners’ academic and non-academic needs and 
interests. The institution’s practices, processes, and decisions are documented and regularly reviewed for 
consistency with its stated values. 

3 
3 - Staff members routinely demonstrate commitment to learners’ academic and non-academic needs and 
interests. The institution’s practices, processes, and decisions are documented and are consistent with and 
based on its stated values. 

2 
2 - Staff members occasionally demonstrate commitment to learners’ academic and non-academic needs and 
interests. The institution’s practices, processes, and decisions are consistent with and based on its stated 
values. 

1 1 - Staff members seldom demonstrate commitment to learners’ academic and non-academic needs and 
interests. The institution’s practices, processes, and decisions may not be based on its stated values. 

 
 

Standard 3 
 

Leaders actively engage stakeholders to support the institution’s priorities and guiding principles 
that promote learners’ academic growth and well-being.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           8 

4 
4 - Leaders establish and sustain conditions that consistently result in support and active participation among 
stakeholders. Leaders consistently collaborate with stakeholders to advance identified priorities. Institutions 
implement a formal process to choose areas of focus based on analyzed data on learners’ needs and 
consistent with guiding principles.  

3 
3 - Leaders establish and sustain conditions that regularly result in support and active participation among 
stakeholders. Leaders routinely collaborate with stakeholders to advance identified priorities. Institutions 
choose areas of focus based on analyzed data on learners’ needs and consistent with guiding principles. 

2 
2 - Leaders establish conditions that occasionally result in support and participation among stakeholders. 
Leaders sometimes collaborate with stakeholders to advance identified priorities. Institutions choose areas of 
focus sometimes based on data on learners’ needs and consistent with guiding principles. 

1 1 - Leaders establish conditions that rarely result in support and participation among stakeholders. Leaders 
seldom collaborate with stakeholders. Institutions choose areas of focus rarely based on data about learners. 

 
 

Standard 4 
 

Learners benefit from a formal structure that fosters positive relationships with peers and adults.  
 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - A formal structure is planned and consistently implemented to promote a culture and climate in which 
learners receive support from adults and peers. Peer and adult interactions and behaviors consistently 
demonstrate respect, trust, and concern for one another’s well-being. 

3 
3 - A formal structure is planned and regularly implemented to promote a culture and climate in which learners 
receive support from adults and peers. Peer and adult interactions and behaviors routinely demonstrate 
respect, trust, and concern for one another’s well-being. 

2 
2 - A formal structure may be planned but is minimally implemented to promote a culture and climate in which 
learners receive support from adults and peers. Peer and adult interactions and behaviors sometimes 
demonstrate respect, trust, and concern for one another’s well-being. 

1 
1 - A formal structure is not planned or implemented to promote a culture and climate in which learners receive 
support from adults and peers. Peer and adult interactions and behaviors rarely demonstrate respect, trust, 
and concern for one another’s well-being. 

 
 

Standard 5 
 

Professional staff members embrace effective collegiality and collaboration in support of 
learners.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - The institution’s documented operating practices cultivate and set expectations for collegiality and 
collaboration and are monitored for fidelity of implementation. Professional staff members consistently interact 
with respect and cooperation, learn from one another, and consider one another’s ideas. Professional staff 
members intentionally and consistently work together in self-formed or assigned groups to review information, 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           9 

identify common problems, and implement solutions on behalf of learners. 

3 

3 - The institution’s documented operating practices cultivate and set expectations for collegiality and 
collaboration. Professional staff members regularly interact with respect and cooperation, often learn from one 
another, and routinely consider one another’s ideas. Professional staff members often work together in self-
formed or assigned groups to review information, identify common problems, and implement solutions on 
behalf of learners. 

2 

2 - The institution’s operating practices somewhat cultivate and set expectations for collegiality and 
collaboration. Professional staff members generally interact with respect and cooperation, periodically learn 
from one another, and somewhat consider one another’s ideas. Professional staff members sometimes work 
together in self-formed or assigned groups to review information, identify common problems, and implement 
solutions on behalf of learners. 

1 
1 - The institution’s operating practices rarely cultivate and set expectations for collegiality and collaboration. 
Professional staff members may or may not interact with respect and cooperation, learn from one another, or 
consider one another’s ideas. Professional staff members rarely work together in self-formed or assigned 
groups to review information, identify common problems, and implement solutions on behalf of learners. 

 
 

Standard 6 
 

Professional staff members receive the support they need to strengthen their professional 
practice.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - Professional staff members consistently receive adequate resources and assistance based on data and 
information unique to the individual. A formal structure ensures that professional staff members receive 
personalized mentoring and coaching from leaders and peers. 

3 
3 - Professional staff members receive adequate resources and assistance based on data and information 
unique to the individual. Professional staff members receive personalized mentoring and coaching from 
leaders and peers. 

2 
2 - Professional staff members receive some resources and assistance based on data and information unique 
to the individual. Professional staff members periodically receive mentoring and coaching from leaders and 
peers. 

1 
1 - Professional staff members receive few or no resources and assistance based on data and information 
unique to the individual. Professional staff members rarely receive mentoring and coaching from leaders and 
peers. 

 
 

Leadership for Learning Standards 
The ability of a leader to provide leadership for learning is a key attribute of a good institution. Leaders who engage in 
their own learning while tangibly supporting the learning process for learners and teachers have a significant positive 
impact on the success of others. Leaders must also communicate the learning expectations for all learners and teachers 
continuously with consistency and purpose. The expectations are embedded in the culture of the institution, reflected by 
learners’, teachers’, and leaders’ behaviors and attitudes toward learning. Keys to Leadership for Learning  

Leadership for learning is demonstrated when school leaders:  

• Communicate expectations for learning 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           10 

• Influence and impact the culture in positive ways  

• Model and engage in learning while supporting others to do so  
 

Standard 7 
 

Leaders guide professional staff members in the continuous improvement process focused on 
learners’ experiences and needs.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 

4 - Leaders consistently engage professional staff members in developing, communicating, implementing, 
monitoring, and adjusting the continuous improvement process. The continuous improvement process is 
based on analyzed trend and current data about learners’ academic and non-academic needs and the 
institution’s organizational effectiveness. Leaders and professional staff members consistently implement 
ongoing practices, processes, and decision making that improve learning and engage stakeholders. 

3 

3 - Leaders regularly engage professional staff members in developing, communicating, implementing, 
monitoring, and adjusting the continuous improvement process. The continuous improvement process is 
based on analyzed data about learners’ academic and non-academic needs and the institution’s organizational 
effectiveness. Leaders and professional staff members routinely implement ongoing practices, processes, and 
decision making that improve learning and engage stakeholders. 

2 

2 - Leaders occasionally engage professional staff members in developing, communicating, implementing, 
monitoring, and adjusting the continuous improvement process. The continuous improvement process is 
sometimes based on data about learners’ academic and non-academic needs and the institution’s 
organizational effectiveness. Leaders and professional staff members sometimes implement ongoing 
practices, processes, and decision making that improve learning and engage stakeholders. 

1 

1 - Leaders seldom engage professional staff members in developing, communicating, implementing, 
monitoring, and adjusting the continuous improvement process. The continuous improvement process is rarely 
based on data about learners’ academic and non-academic needs and the institution’s organizational 
effectiveness. Leaders and professional staff members rarely implement ongoing practices, processes, and 
decision making that improve learning and engage stakeholders. 

 
 

Standard 8 
 

The governing authority demonstrates a commitment to learners by collaborating with leaders to 
uphold the institution’s priorities and to drive continuous improvement.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - The governing authority’s policies and decisions are regularly reviewed to ensure an uncompromised 
commitment to learners and the institution’s identified priorities. The governing authority and institution leaders 
use their respective roles and responsibilities to consistently and intentionally collaborate to further the 
institution’s improvement. 

3 
3 - The governing authority’s policies and decisions demonstrate a commitment to learners and support the 
institution’s identified priorities. The governing authority and institution leaders use their respective roles and 
responsibilities to collaboratively further the institution’s improvement. 

2 2 - The governing authority’s decisions demonstrate some commitment to learners and sometimes support the 
institution’s identified priorities. The governing authority and institution leaders use their respective roles and 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           11 

responsibilities to focus the institution’s improvement. 

1 
1 - The governing authority’s decisions demonstrate minimal commitment to learners and rarely support the 
institution’s identified priorities. The governing authority and institution leaders seldom collaborate on the 
institution’s improvement. 

 
 

Standard 9 
 

Leaders cultivate effective individual and collective leadership among stakeholders.  
 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - Leaders consistently recognize and actively encourage leadership potential among stakeholders. Leaders 
create conditions that ensure formal and informal leadership opportunities, and provide customized support for 
individuals and groups to improve their leadership skills. Stakeholders show initiative and eagerness to take on 
individual or shared responsibilities that support the institution’s priorities. 

3 
3 - Leaders frequently recognize and encourage leadership potential among stakeholders. Leaders create 
conditions that regularly offer formal and informal leadership opportunities, and support individuals and groups 
to improve their leadership skills. Stakeholders demonstrate a willingness to take on individual or shared 
responsibilities that support the institution’s priorities. 

2 
2 - Leaders occasionally recognize and encourage leadership potential among stakeholders. Leaders 
sometimes create conditions that offer leadership opportunities and support individuals and groups to improve 
their leadership skills. Stakeholders sometimes volunteer to take on individual or shared responsibilities that 
support the institution’s priorities. 

1 
1 - Leaders seldom recognize and encourage leadership potential among stakeholders. Leaders rarely create 
conditions that offer leadership opportunities and support individuals and groups to improve their leadership 
skills. Stakeholders rarely volunteer to take on individual or shared responsibilities that support the institution’s 
priorities. 

 
 

Standard 10 
 

Leaders demonstrate expertise in recruiting, supervising, and evaluating professional staff 
members to optimize learning.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 

4 - Leaders intentionally and consistently identify, develop, and retain qualified professional staff members who 
contribute to the institution’s culture and priorities. Leaders consistently use analyzed data from a variety of 
sources to forecast future staffing needs and employ best practices to attract a diverse pool of candidates. 
Leaders implement and monitor documented practices and procedures for supervision and evaluation that 
improve professional staff members’ performance to optimize learning. 

3 
3 - Leaders identify, develop, and retain qualified professional staff members who contribute to the institution’s 
culture and priorities. Leaders routinely use data from a variety of sources to forecast future staffing needs and 
employ best practices to attract a diverse pool of candidates. Leaders regularly implement practices and 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           12 

procedures for supervision and evaluation that improve professional staff members’ performance to optimize 
learning. 

2 
2 - Leaders hire qualified professional staff members who contribute to the institution’s culture and priorities. 
Leaders sometimes use data to forecast future staffing needs. Leaders supervise and evaluate professional 
staff members to improve performance. 

1 
1 - Leaders hire qualified professional staff members without consideration of contribution to the institution’s 
culture and priorities. Leaders rarely use data to forecast future staffing needs. Leaders seldom supervise and 
evaluate professional staff members to improve performance. 

 
 

Standard 11 
 

Leaders create and maintain institutional structures and processes that support learners and 
staff members in both stable and changing environments.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 

4 - Leaders consistently demonstrate awareness of potential influences on institution stability and engage 
stakeholders in planning and implementing strategies to maintain stability and respond to change. The 
institution’s structure and processes are documented, monitored, and thoroughly communicated so that 
learners and staff members know what to do and expect in everyday circumstances. The institution’s structure 
and processes include emergency and contingency plans that support agile and effective responses to both 
incremental and sudden change. 

3 

3 - Leaders regularly demonstrate awareness of potential influences on institution stability and engage 
stakeholders in planning and implementing strategies to maintain stability and respond to change. The 
institution’s structure and processes are documented and communicated so that learners and staff members 
know what to do and expect in everyday circumstances. The institution’s structure and processes include 
emergency and contingency plans that support responses to both incremental and sudden change. 

2 

2 - Leaders sometimes demonstrate awareness of potential influences on institution stability and engage 
stakeholders in planning and implementing strategies to maintain stability and respond to change. The 
institution’s structure and processes are occasionally documented and communicated so that learners and 
staff members know what to do and expect in everyday circumstances. The institution’s structure and 
processes include emergency and contingency plans to respond to change. 

1 
1 - Leaders seldom demonstrate awareness of potential influences on institution stability. The institution’s 
structure and processes are not well documented or communicated so that learners and staff members know 
what to do and expect in everyday circumstances. The institution’s structure and processes may not include 
emergency and contingency plans to respond to change. 

 
 

Standard 12 
 

Professional staff members implement curriculum and instruction that are aligned for relevancy, 
inclusion, and effectiveness.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           13 

4 
4 - Professional staff members systematically implement, review, and adjust curriculum and instruction based 
on recognized and evidence-based content standards. Curriculum and instructional practices are regularly 
assessed through a formal, systematic process to assure alignment, relevancy, inclusiveness, and 
effectiveness for all learners. 

3 
3 - Professional staff members implement, review, and adjust curriculum and instruction based on recognized 
and evidence-based content standards. Curriculum and instructional practices are regularly assessed to 
assure alignment, relevancy, inclusiveness, and effectiveness for all learners. 

2 
2 - Professional staff members implement curriculum and instruction based on recognized and evidence-based 
content standards. Curriculum and instructional practices are sometimes assessed to assure alignment, 
relevancy, inclusiveness, and effectiveness for all learners. 

1 
1 - Professional staff members implement locally adopted curriculum and instruction. Curriculum and 
instructional practices are rarely or not assessed to assure alignment, relevancy, inclusiveness, and 
effectiveness for all learners. 

 
 

Standard 13 
 

Qualified personnel instruct and assist learners and each other in support of the institution’s 
mission, purpose, and beliefs.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 

4 - All staff members demonstrate commitment to enhancing their professional practice over and above the 
required knowledge and skills for their positions. Staff members work collaboratively to instruct and assist 
learners and colleagues in support of the institution’s guiding principles. Staff members’ individual and 
collective decisions and behaviors consistently demonstrate alignment and coherence with the institution’s 
mission, purpose, and beliefs. 

3 
3 - All staff members demonstrate the required knowledge and skills for their positions. Staff members work 
cooperatively to instruct and assist learners and colleagues in support of the institution’s guiding principles. 
Staff members’ individual and collective decisions and behaviors demonstrate alignment and coherence with 
the institution’s mission, purpose, and beliefs. 

2 

2 - Most staff members demonstrate the required knowledge and skills for their positions, and a plan is being 
implemented to ensure that all staff members are qualified for their positions. Staff members sometimes work 
cooperatively to instruct and assist learners and colleagues in support of the institution’s guiding principles. 
Staff members’ individual and collective decisions and behaviors sometimes demonstrate alignment and 
coherence with the institution’s mission, purpose, and beliefs. 

1 

1 - Some staff members do not demonstrate the required knowledge and skills for their positions, and a plan 
does not exist to ensure that all staff members are qualified for their positions. Staff members rarely work 
cooperatively to instruct and assist learners and colleagues in support of the institution’s guiding principles. 
Staff members’ individual and collective decisions and behaviors rarely demonstrate alignment and coherence 
with the institution’s mission, purpose, and beliefs. 

 
 

Standard 14 
 

Curriculum and instruction are augmented by reliable information resources and materials that 
advance learning and support learners’ personal interests.  

 
 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           14 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - Professional staff members consistently suggest and provide thoughtfully selected information resources 
and materials for learners that broaden and enrich the learning process and support learners’ personal 
interests. A systematic process is used to identify and verify that information resources and materials are 
selected from credible sources. 

3 
3 - Professional staff members suggest and provide thoughtfully selected information resources and materials 
for learners that broaden and enrich the learning process and support learners’ personal interests. These 
information resources and materials are selected from credible sources and based on verifiable information. 

2 
2 - Professional staff members sometimes suggest and provide information resources and materials for 
learners that broaden and enrich the learning process and/or support learners’ personal interests. These 
information resources and materials are usually selected from credible sources and based on verifiable 
information. 

1 
1 - Professional staff members rarely suggest and provide information resources and materials for learners 
that broaden and enrich the learning process or support learners’ personal interests. These information 
resources and materials are rarely selected from credible sources or may not be based on verifiable 
information. 

 
 

Standard 15 
 

Learners’ needs drive the equitable allocation and management of human, material, digital, and 
fiscal resources.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - Professional staff members engage in a systematic process to analyze learners’ needs and current trend 
data to adjust the allocation and management of human, material, digital, and fiscal resources to ensure equity 
for learning. Adjustments to resource allocation are consistently based on current data at any point in time. 

3 
3 - Professional staff members routinely analyze learners’ needs and current trend data to adjust the allocation 
and management of human, material, digital, and fiscal resources to ensure equity for learning. Adjustments to 
resource allocation are routinely based on current data and at predetermined points in time. 

2 
2 - Professional staff members sometimes analyze learners’ needs and current trend data to adjust the 
allocation and management of human, material, digital, and fiscal resources to ensure equity for learning. 
Adjustments to resource allocation are sometimes based on current or updated data. 

1 
1 - Professional staff members rarely analyze learners’ needs and trend data to adjust the allocation and 
management of human, material, digital, and fiscal resources. Resources are rarely allocated in alignment with 
documented learners’ needs or to ensure equity for learning. 

 
 

Engagement of Learning Standards 
A good institution ensures that learners are engaged in the learning environment. Learners who are engaged in the 
learning environment participate with confidence and display agency over their own learning. A good institution adopts 
policies and engages in practices that support all learners being included in the learning process. Keys to Engagement 
of Learning 

Engagement is demonstrated when all learners: 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           15 

• Are included in the learning process 

• Participate with confidence 

• Have agency over their learning 

 
 

Standard 16 
 

Learners experience curriculum and instruction that emphasize the value of diverse cultures, 
backgrounds, and abilities.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - Respect for the diversity of cultures, backgrounds, and abilities is embedded in every aspect of the 
institution’s culture and learning environments. The presence and contributions of the global community are 
authentically integrated in the curricular content and instructional practices. 

3 
3 - Respect for the diversity of cultures, backgrounds, and abilities is clearly present in the institution’s culture 
and learning environments. The presence and contributions of the global community are intentionally included 
in the curricular content and instructional practices. 

2 
2 - Respect for the diversity of cultures, backgrounds, and abilities is somewhat present in the institution’s 
culture and learning environments. The presence and contributions of the global community are inconsistently 
included in the curricular content and instructional practices. 

1 
1 - Respect for the diversity of cultures, backgrounds, and abilities is rarely present in the institution’s culture 
and learning environments. The presence and contributions of the global community are not included in the 
curricular content and instructional practices. 

 
 

Standard 17 
 

Learners have equitable opportunities to realize their learning potential.  
 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 

4 - Professional staff members develop relationships with and understand the needs and well-being of 
individual learners. Academic and non-academic experiences are tailored to the needs and well-being of 
individual learners. Learners are challenged and supported to strive towards maximal levels of achievement 
and self-efficacy without barriers or hindrances by schedules or access to academic and non-academic 
offerings. 

3 

3 - Professional staff members know their learners well enough to develop and provide a variety of academic 
and non-academic experiences. Learners have access and choice in most academic and non-academic 
opportunities available according to grade levels or through expected sequencing of courses. Learners rarely 
encounter barriers when accessing academic and non-academic experiences most suited to their individual 
needs and well-being. Learners are challenged and supported to strive towards individual achievement and 
self-efficacy. 

2 
2 - Professional staff members give consideration to varying learner needs and well-being when developing 
and providing academic and non-academic experiences. Learners have access to some variety in academic 
and non-academic opportunities available according to grade levels or through expected sequencing of 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           16 

courses. Learners may encounter barriers when accessing some academic and non-academic experiences 
most suited to their individual needs and well-being. Learners are sometimes challenged and supported to 
strive towards individual achievement and self-efficacy. 

1 

1 - Professional staff members give little or no consideration to individual learner needs and well-being when 
developing and providing academic and non-academic experiences. Academic and non-academic 
opportunities are limited and standardized according to grade levels or a predetermined sequencing of 
courses. Learners frequently encounter a variety of barriers when accessing academic and non-academic 
offerings that would be well suited to their individual needs and well-being. Learners are rarely challenged to 
strive towards individual achievement and self-efficacy. 

 
 

Standard 18 
 

Learners are immersed in an environment that fosters lifelong skills including creativity, 
curiosity, risk taking, collaboration, and design thinking.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - Conditions across all aspects of the institution promote learners’ lifelong skills. Learners engage in ongoing 
experiences that develop the non-academic skills important for their next steps in learning and for future 
success. A formal structure ensures that learning experiences collectively build skills in creativity, curiosity, risk 
taking, collaboration, and design thinking. 

3 
3 - Conditions within most aspects of the institution promote learners’ lifelong skills. Learners engage in 
experiences that develop the non-academic skills important for their next steps in learning and for future 
success. Collectively, the learning experiences build skills in creativity, curiosity, risk taking, collaboration, and 
design thinking. 

2 
2 - Conditions within some aspects of the institution promote learners’ lifelong skills. Learners engage in some 
experiences that develop non-academic skills important for their next steps in learning and for future success. 
Some learning experiences build skills in creativity, curiosity, risk taking, collaboration, and design thinking. 

1 
1 - Learners engage in environments that focus primarily on academic learning objectives only. Little or no 
emphasis is placed on non-academic skills important for next steps in learning and for future success. 
Learning experiences rarely build skills in creativity, curiosity, risk taking, collaboration, or design thinking. 

 
 

Standard 19 
 

Learners are immersed in an environment that promotes and respects student voice and 
responsibility for their learning.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - Conditions across all aspects of the institution promote learners’ active discovery and expression of their 
needs and interests. Learners give input into the instructional and learning activities they pursue and the 
methods in which they learn. Learners consistently identify their learning targets and monitor their progress. 

3 
3 - Conditions within most aspects of the institution are learner-centered and promote learners’ active 
discovery and expression of their needs and interests. Learners give input into most of the instructional and 
learning activities available to them. Learners are frequently involved in identifying their learning targets and 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           17 

monitoring their progress. 

2 
2 - Conditions within some aspects of the institution are learner-centered and promote learners’ active 
discovery and expression of their needs and interests. Learners have some opportunity for input into the 
instructional and learning activities available to them. Learners are sometimes involved in identifying their 
learning targets and monitoring their progress. 

1 
1 - Learners engage in environments that are heavily instructor-centered. Learners have little or no input into 
the instructional and learning activities available to them. Learners are rarely expected to monitor their learning 
progress. 

 
 

Standard 20 
 

Learners engage in experiences that promote and develop their self-confidence and love of 
learning.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - Learners consistently pursue challenging opportunities that may not always result in success, knowing that 
they will be supported when needed. Learners readily and consistently show motivation, curiosity, and 
excitement about their learning. 

3 3 - Most learners pursue opportunities that may not always result in success, knowing they will be supported. 
Most learners show motivation, curiosity, and excitement about their learning. 

2 2 - Some learners pursue opportunities that may not always result in success, but only with significant, 
individual support. Some learners show motivation, curiosity, and excitement about their learning. 

1 1 - Most learners primarily pursue opportunities they believe to be risk-free or heavily guaranteed to be 
successful. Most learners show little motivation, curiosity, or excitement about their learning. 

 
 

Standard 21 
 

Instruction is characterized by high expectations and learner-centered practices.  
 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - Learners engage in instructional activities, experiences, and interactions based on their individual needs 
and interests. Professional staff members consistently deliver instruction designed for learners to reach their 
potential. 

3 
3 - Most learners engage in instructional activities, experiences, and interactions based on their individual 
needs and interests. Professional staff members routinely deliver instruction designed for learners to reach 
their potential. 

2 
2 - Learners engage in instructional activities, experiences, and interactions based on needs and interests 
typical of most students. Professional staff members infrequently deliver instruction designed for learners to 
reach their potential. 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           18 

1 
1 - Instructional activities are primarily designed around curriculum objectives with little or no focus on learner 
needs and interests. Professional staff members rarely deliver instruction designed for learners to reach their 
individual potential. 

 
 

Standard 22 
 

Instruction is monitored and adjusted to advance and deepen individual learners’ knowledge and 
understanding of the curriculum.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - Professional staff members consistently monitor and adjust instruction based on each learner’s response to 
instruction and achievement of desired learning targets. Professional staff members use a formal, systematic 
process for analyzing trend and current data to deepen each learner’s understanding of content at increasing 
levels of complexity. 

3 
3 - Professional staff members regularly monitor and adjust instruction based on each learner’s response to 
instruction and achievement of desired learning targets. Professional staff members routinely analyze trend 
and current data to deepen each learner’s understanding of content. 

2 
2 - Professional staff members sometimes monitor and adjust instruction based on each learner’s achievement 
of desired learning targets. Professional staff members sometimes analyze data to deepen each learner’s 
understanding of content. 

1 1 - Professional staff members rarely monitor and adjust instruction. Professional staff members rarely analyze 
data to deepen each learner’s understanding of content. 

 
 

Standard 23 
 

Professional staff members integrate digital resources that deepen and advance learners’ 
engagement with instruction and stimulate their curiosity.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - Professional staff members seamlessly and deliberately integrate digital resources that add value to the 
learning process and encourage learners’ active engagement in the learning process. Digital resources 
consistently support learners’ pursuit of interests and deepen or extend curriculum topics to stimulate learners’ 
curiosity. 

3 
3 - Professional staff members intentionally select and integrate digital resources that add value to the learning 
process and encourage learners’ active engagement in the learning process. Digital resources routinely 
support learners’ pursuit of interests and deepen or extend curriculum topics to stimulate learners’ curiosity. 

2 
2 - Professional staff members occasionally select and integrate digital resources that add value to the 
learning process or encourage learners’ active engagement in the learning process. Digital resources 
sometimes support learners’ pursuit of interests and deepen or extend curriculum topics to stimulate learners’ 
curiosity. 

1 1 - Professional staff members select and integrate few or no digital resources or select digital resources that 
rarely add value to the learning process or encourage learners’ active engagement in the learning process. 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           19 

Digital resources rarely support learners’ pursuit of interests or deepen or extend curriculum topics to stimulate 
learners’ curiosity. 

 
 

Growth in Learning Standards 
A good institution positively impacts learners throughout their journey of learning. A positive impact on the learner is 
reflected in readiness to engage in and preparedness for the next transition in their learning. Growth in learning is also 
reflected in learners’ ability to meet expectations in knowledge and skill acquisition. Keys to Growth in Learning 

Growth is evident when  

• Learners possess non-academic skills that ensure readiness to learn 

• Learners' academic achievement reflects preparedness to learn 

• Learners attain knowledge and skills necessary to achieve goals for learning   
 

Standard 24 
 

Leaders use data and input from a variety of sources to make decisions for learners’ and staff 
members’ growth and well-being.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - Leaders consistently demonstrate skill and insight in considering a variety of information, choosing relevant 
and timely information, and interpreting data. Leaders make intentional decisions by consistently taking into 
account data and additional factors that have an impact on learners and staff members such as institution 
history, recent experiences, and future possibilities. 

3 
3 - Leaders regularly demonstrate skill and insight in considering a variety of information, choosing relevant 
and timely information, and interpreting data. Leaders make decisions by routinely taking into account data 
and additional factors that have an impact on learners and staff members such as institution history, recent 
experiences, and future possibilities. 

2 
2 - Leaders sometimes demonstrate skill and insight in considering and choosing information and interpreting 
data. Leaders make decisions that occasionally take into account data and additional factors that have an 
impact on learners and staff members such as institution history, recent experiences, and future possibilities. 

1 
1 - Leaders rarely demonstrate skill and insight in considering and choosing information and interpreting data. 
Leaders make decisions that rarely take into account data and additional factors that have an impact on 
learners and staff members such as institution history, recent experiences, and future possibilities. 

 
 

Standard 25 
 

Leaders promote action research by professional staff members to improve their practice and 
advance learning.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - Leaders intentionally create and preserve a culture that invites inquiry, reflection, and dialogue about 
instructional problems and issues relevant to the institution and/or individual learning environments. 
Professional staff members, as a group or as individuals, consistently engage in action research using an 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           20 

inquiry-based process that includes identifying instructional areas of improvement, collecting data, and 
reporting results to make informed instructional changes. Leaders provide and engage in learning 
opportunities customized for professional staff members about action research. 

3 

3 - Leaders regularly create and preserve a culture that invites inquiry, reflection, and dialogue about 
instructional problems and issues relevant to the institution and/or individual learning environments. 
Professional staff members, as a group or as individuals, routinely engage in action research using an inquiry-
based process that includes identifying instructional areas of improvement, collecting data, and reporting 
results to make informed instructional changes. Leaders provide and engage in learning opportunities for 
professional staff members to implement action research. 

2 

2 - Leaders occasionally create and preserve a culture that invites inquiry, reflection, and dialogue about 
instructional problems and issues relevant to the institution and/or individual learning environments. 
Professional staff members, as a group or as individuals, sometimes engage in action research using an 
inquiry-based process that includes identifying instructional areas of improvement, collecting data, and 
reporting results to make informed instructional changes. Leaders provide and engage in some learning 
opportunities for professional staff members to implement action research. 

1 
1 - Leaders rarely create a culture that invites inquiry, reflection, and dialogue about instructional problems and 
issues relevant to the institution or learning environments. Professional staff members seldom engage in 
action research to make informed instructional changes. Leaders provide and engage in few or no learning 
opportunities for professional staff members about action research. 

 
 

Standard 26 
 

Leaders regularly evaluate instructional programs and organizational conditions to improve 
instruction and advance learning.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - Leaders consistently implement a documented process to determine the effectiveness of the institution’s 
curriculum and instruction, including staffing and resources. Leaders use a formal, systematic process for 
analyzing current and trend data and stakeholder input to make decisions about retaining, changing, or 
replacing programs and practices. 

3 
3 - Leaders routinely implement a documented process to determine the effectiveness of the institution’s 
curriculum and instruction, including staffing and resources. Leaders use analyzed current and trend data and 
stakeholder input to make decisions about retaining, changing, or replacing programs and practices. 

2 
2 - Leaders occasionally implement a process to determine the effectiveness of the institution’s curriculum and 
instruction, including staffing and resources. Leaders sometimes use data and stakeholder input to make 
decisions about retaining, changing, or replacing programs and practices. 

1 
1 - Leaders rarely implement a process to determine the effectiveness of the institution’s curriculum and 
instruction, including staffing and resources. Leaders seldom use data and stakeholder input to make 
decisions about retaining, changing, or replacing programs and practices. 

 
 

Standard 27 
 

Learners’ diverse academic and non-academic needs are identified and effectively addressed 
through appropriate interventions.  

 
 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           21 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - The institution consistently addresses the range of developmental, physical, emotional, and intellectual 
needs to support learners’ ability to learn. Strategies and interventions for these needs are formally and 
systematically planned and implemented based on analyzed information, data, and instructional best practices 
to ensure learners’ success. 

3 
3 - The institution routinely addresses the range of developmental, physical, emotional, and intellectual needs 
to support learners’ ability to learn. Strategies and interventions for these needs are regularly planned and 
implemented based on analyzed information, data, and instructional best practices to ensure learners’ 
success. 

2 
2 - The institution sometimes addresses the range of developmental, physical, emotional, and intellectual 
needs to support learners’ ability to learn. Strategies and interventions for these needs are occasionally 
planned and implemented based on information, data, and instructional best practices to ensure learners’ 
success. 

1 
1 - The institution rarely addresses the range of developmental, physical, emotional, and intellectual needs to 
support learners’ ability to learn. Strategies and interventions for these needs are seldom planned and 
implemented based on information, data, or instructional best practices. 

 
 

Standard 28 
 

With support, learners pursue individual goals including the acquisition of academic and non-
academic skills important for their educational futures and careers.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - Professional staff members consistently engage with learners to help them recognize their talents and 
potential and to identify meaningful, attainable goals that support academic, career, personal, and social skills. 
Learners consistently choose activities and monitor their own progress, demonstrating active ownership of 
their stated goals. 

3 
3 - Professional staff members regularly engage with learners to help them recognize their talents and 
potential and to identify meaningful, attainable goals that support academic, career, personal, and social skills. 
Learners routinely choose activities and monitor their own progress, demonstrating active ownership of their 
stated goals. 

2 
2 - Professional staff members sometimes engage with learners to help them recognize their talents and 
potential and to identify meaningful, attainable goals that support academic, career, personal, and social skills. 
Learners occasionally choose activities and monitor their own progress, demonstrating active ownership of 
their stated goals. 

1 
1 - Professional staff members rarely engage with learners to help them recognize their talents and potential 
and to identify meaningful, attainable goals that support academic, career, personal, and social skills. Learners 
do not choose activities or monitor their own progress toward goals. 

 
 

Standard 29 
 

Understanding learners’ needs and interests drives the design, delivery, application, and 
evaluation of professional learning.  

 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           22 

 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - Professional learning is learner-centered, customized around the needs of individual or groups of 
professional staff members, and focuses on improving pedagogical skills and knowledge to better address 
learners’ needs and interests. A documented process to select, deliver, implement, and evaluate professional 
learning is being fully implemented and monitored for fidelity. 

3 
3 - Professional learning is learner-centered, designed around the principle that professional staff members 
need opportunities to focus on improving pedagogical skills and knowledge to better address learners’ needs 
and interests. A documented process to select, deliver, implement, and evaluate professional learning is being 
fully implemented. 

2 
2 - Professional learning is occasionally learner-centered, designed around the principle that professional staff 
members need opportunities to focus on improving pedagogical skills and knowledge to better address 
learners’ needs and interests. A documented process to select, deliver, implement, and evaluate professional 
learning exists but is not fully implemented. 

1 
1 - Professional learning is rarely learner-centered and may or may not focus on improving pedagogical skills 
and knowledge to better address learners’ needs and interests. A documented process to select, deliver, 
implement, and evaluate professional learning does not exist. 

 
 

Standard 30 
 

Learners’ progress is measured through a balanced system that includes assessment both for 
learning and of learning.  

 
 

LEVEL DESCRIPTION 

4 
4 - Professional staff members and learners collaborate to determine learners’ progress toward and 
achievement of intended learning objectives based on assessment data gathered through formal and informal 
methods. Assessment data are systematically used for ongoing planning, decision making, and modification of 
curriculum and instruction. 

3 
3 - Professional staff members and learners regularly use assessment data gathered through formal and 
informal methods to determine learners’ progress toward and achievement of intended learning objectives. 
Assessment data are routinely used for ongoing planning, decision making, and modification of curriculum and 
instruction. 

2 
2 - Professional staff members occasionally use assessment data gathered through formal and informal 
methods to determine learners’ progress toward and achievement of intended learning objectives. Assessment 
data are sometimes used for ongoing planning, decision making, and modification of curriculum and 
instruction. 

1 
1 - Professional staff members seldom use assessment data to determine learners’ progress toward and 
achievement of intended learning objectives. Assessment data are rarely or inconsistently used for ongoing 
planning, decision making, and modification of curriculum and instruction. 

 
  



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           23 

Insights from the Review 
 

The evaluators engaged in professional discussions 
and deliberations about the effectiveness of the 
processes, programs, and practices within the 
institution to arrive at the findings of the report. Guided 
by evidence, the evaluators arrived at findings that will 
inform your institution’s continuous improvement 
efforts. The findings are aligned to research-based 
criteria designed to improve student learning and 
organizational effectiveness. 

The findings are organized into narratives around four 
Key Characteristics critical to the success of any 
educational institution: culture of learning, leadership 
for learning, engagement of learning, and growth in 
learning. The narratives also provide the next steps to 
guide your institution’s improvement journey in its 
efforts to improve the quality of educational 
opportunities for all learners. The feedback provided in 
this Accreditation Engagement Review Report will 
assist your institution in reflecting on its current 
improvement efforts and adapting and adjusting your 
plans to continuously strive for improvement. 

Culture of Learning 
The institution has established collaborative 
practices amongst teachers and developed and 
implemented systemic practices and protocols to 
actively engage all stakeholders to support the 
school’s guiding principles. The Cognia Climate 
and Culture survey was used to analyze feedback 
from teachers, parents, students, and the community. 
Stakeholder feedback expressed that teachers, 
parents, and students feel safe, supported, and 
respected in the school. Data indicate that the school 
has high expectations, and that student learning is 
moving in a positive direction. The team noted that 
leaders implement practices that embody the values 
of respect, fairness, and equity, and are free of bias. 
These practices which support values and beliefs are 
embedded in the institution’s culture and help to 
develop attitudes and skills needed for student 
success. Although stakeholder feedback indicates a 
positive relationship between students and faculty, no 
data were presented explaining a formal program or 
process to establish positive peer-to-adult interactions 
that demonstrate respect, trust, and concern for one 
another’s well-being. Most of the staff are novice 
teachers with only one to three years of experience, 
so leadership has developed faculty clusters that meet 
once a month, in addition to professional learning 
community (PLC) meetings, to discuss such things as 
unpacking standards and scoring student work. The 

team recognizes that when professional staff 
members interact with respect and cooperation, learn 
from one another, and consider one another’s ideas 
student engagement will rise. The team encourages 
the school to evaluate teachers' and students’ 
perceptions using longitudinal data and develop a 
formal program that will allow each student to develop 
positive relationships with peers and adults.  

Leadership for Learning 
The institution’s leadership has effectively 
empowered an Instructional Leadership Team to 
monitor the continuous improvement plan, 
recommend changes, and communicate the 
progress to the school and community. At the 
beginning of the 2022–2023 school year, the school 
developed two leadership teams from its faculty. The 
Instructional Leadership Team (ILT) and the PLC 
were formed based on the model published by the 
National Institute for Excellence in Teaching (NIET). 
Experienced teachers were identified and paired with 
administrative staff for the purpose of collecting and 
analyzing data, developing the Continuous 
Improvement Plan, classroom observations, and 
communicating with stakeholders. All teachers 
participate in weekly PLC meetings with their content 
department. The team recognizes that the school’s 
continuous improvement process is based on 
analyzed data about learners’ academic needs. 
Documents such as parent/student and faculty 
manuals help the school to maintain institutional 
structures that support learners and staff members. 
The school adheres to the LADOE curriculum, but no 
evidence was submitted to indicate instructional 
alignment for relevancy, inclusion, and effectiveness. 
Data were submitted indicating a high turnover of 
professional staff. The school faces the challenge of 
hiring and retaining qualified teachers and staff 
members. Leaders should develop data sources to 
identify and retain qualified professional staff 
members who contribute to the institution’s culture 
and priorities. The team encourages the school to 
provide sources of information that are deemed 
honest and accurate and that advance learning and 
support learners’ personal interests. 

Engagement of Learning 
Learners need to be immersed in an environment 
that promotes and respects student voice and 
responsibility for their learning. This will enable 
learners to develop experiences that promote and 
develop their self-confidence and love of learning. 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           24 

Using NIET observational data and informal walk-
through data, student engagement in the classroom 
was determined to be low. Student perception data 
reported that students were bored and tired, but the 
school is committed to meeting the students where 
they are and helping them improve. The school 
believes that several factors contribute to low 
engagement such as inconsistent student attendance 
and inexperienced teachers. The team believes that 
conditions within the institution should promote 
learners’ creativity and curiosity in both academic and 
non-academic skills by providing learner-centered 
instruction coupled with an expression of their needs 
and interests. Other than student performance data 
and stakeholder perception data, the team found little 
analyzed longitudinal data that would reveal trends in 
perceptions or effectiveness of ongoing programs or 
processes. Stakeholder perception was measured by 
Cognia surveys, but some surveys were not issued 
every year. The team believes that if a longitudinal 
model is developed, there is an opportunity to identify 
specific developmental trends that occur. This 
information is also useful in the implementation of 
changes that may be necessary to achieve the best 
possible outcome. The team encourages Baker High 
School to provide guidance and professional 
development to teachers on developing instructional 
strategies that provide learner-centered classrooms 
which include student voice. 
Growth in Learning 

Leaders need to initiate an action research 
process to improve student engagement along 
with a school-wide professional learning program 
informed by learning environment observations, 
connected to learner performance, and monitored 
for validity and adjustments. Evidence indicates 
that while classrooms are supportive and well-
managed, instruction is teacher-led and mostly 
traditional. In addition, teachers have not developed a 
process of using data to determine gaps in the 
curriculum or design instruction so that students are 
ready to move forward. Evidence shows that school 
leaders are aware of this and are planning 
professional learning to improve this process. While 
schools and faculty work to meet the individual needs 
of students entrusted in their care, leaders do not 
provide and engage in learning opportunities for 
professional staff members to implement action 
research. The team observed that as leaders 
encourage professional staff members to engage in 
action research using an inquiry-based process, 
problems and issues relevant to the institution and 
individual learning environments can be resolved. 

There is evidence that leaders demonstrate skill and 
insight in considering a variety of data when making 
decisions about student learning. Baker High School 
facilitates an Instructional Leadership Team that 
meets weekly to analyze current data trends, create 
strategies to improve targeted areas, and plan 
professional development. Evidence was not found for 
walk-through data used to track instructional 
strategies for fidelity. It is the team’s understanding 
that this structure of professional development may or 
may not result in practices that will meet the needs of 
all learners in the classroom. Team members suggest 
that the school would benefit by providing professional 
development to help teachers understand how to 
interpret and use classroom data to adjust 
instructional practices more effectively. This will help 
develop instruction that promotes a high level of 
learner engagement by using creativity, critical 
thinking, innovation, and self-reflection. 

The Cognia Regional Accreditation Team 
congratulates Baker High School on its successful 
engagement review and its commitment to continuous 
improvement. 

 
  



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           25 

 

Summary of Findings 

The review process focused on establishing evidence of effective practice and performance of the institution in relation 
to the accreditation standards 

 
Noteworthy Practices 
 
In conducting the review, the team identified Noteworthy Practices that reflect significant areas of strength in the work of 
the institution. Although there are numerous examples of the institution’s level of quality, the recognition of Noteworthy 
Practices reflect the greatest strengths of the institution. 

 

 

1 The governing authority and institution leaders use their respective roles and responsibilities to 
collaborate consistently and intentionally to further the institution's improvement. The governing 
authority's policies and decisions demonstrate a commitment to learners and support the institution's 
identified priorities. 
   

 Standard 9      
 

 
Areas for Improvement 
 
Using information collected and reviewed, the team identified the following Areas for Improvement that will help the 
institution improve. The Areas of Improvement will be revisited when the institution conducts Cognia’s Progress Review. 

 

 

1 Develop, implement, and evaluate student-centered instruction that promotes respect for student voice, 
and responsibility for learning, and will promote self-confidence and love of learning. 
   

 Standard 20      Standard 19      
 

RATIONALE When conditions within the institution are learner-centered and promote their needs and interests, then 
learners show motivation, curiosity, and excitement about their learning. 

 



 

     Accreditation Engagement Review                                                                           26 

Accreditation Status and Index of Education Quality® 

  Cognia will review the results of the Accreditation Engagement Review to make a final determination concerning                               
  accreditation status for your institution based on these findings. Cognia provides the Index of Education Quality (IEQ) as a  
  holistic measure of overall performance.  
 
 
  Your Institution’s IEQ                      SCORE        DESCRIPTION 
 

    269 Below 220 An IEQ score below 220 indicates that the institution has 
several Areas for Improvement and should focus their 
improvement efforts on those areas and the related Standards 
and/or Assurances. The institution will be required to present 
evidence of improvement to Cognia within one year through a 
Progress Review. Additional Progress Reports may be required 
if satisfactory improvement is not achieved. 

 
220 - 300 An IEQ in the range of 220-300 suggests the institution some 

Areas of Improvement and may include one or more 
Noteworthy Practices. 

 
Above 300 An IEQ of 300 and above indicates the institution meets Cognia 

for expectations for accreditation that includes one or more 
Areas Improvement as well as one or more Noteworthy 
Practices. Institutions must address the Areas for Improvement 
and provide evidence of actions taken and results to Cognia in 
a required Progress Review due two years following the review. 
Additional Progress Reports may be required if satisfactory 
improvement is not achieved. 

 

Your Next Steps 
 

Accreditation is a continuous improvement process. The Engagement Review provides independent, objective guidance 
in relation to the Performance Standards and the institution’s improvement journey. Upon receiving the Accreditation 
Engagement Review Report, the institution is expected to implement the following steps: 

 

● Review and share the findings in this report with stakeholders. 

● Use the findings from the report to guide and strengthen your institution's improvement efforts. 

● Celebrate the successes noted in the report. 

● Continue the improvement journey. 

● Report to Cognia on your progress toward improvement. 
 



 
 

     Accreditation Engagement Review Report      27 

Evaluator Roster 

The Engagement Review Team is a group of professionals with varied backgrounds and professional experiences. All 
Lead Evaluators and Engagement Review Team members complete Cognia training and eleot certification to ensure 
knowledge and understanding of the Cognia tools and processes. The following professionals served on the Engagement 
Review Team: 

 
 TEAM MEMBER NAME BRIEF BIOGRAPHY 

 

Robert Picou 

Lead Evaluator 

Robert Picou has over 38 years of experience in education. He 
obtained his B.A. while attending Northwestern University, then 
taught social studies and English at the junior and senior high 
school level. He attended Nicholls University where he obtained a 
Master of Education in administration and supervision, with a minor 
in applied mathematics. After five years in the classroom, he was 
appointed an administrator in the private sector and started two 
private schools, which are very successful. During this time, he was 
instrumental in founding the Louisiana Christian School Athletic 
Association and served as its executive secretary for 15 years. After 
20 years in the private sector, he returned to the public sector and 
served as an administrator of several schools. Robert has been with 
Cognia since 2001 and has served on multiple Engagement Review 
Teams as a team member and as lead evaluator. He is a writer and 
a published author. Currently, he is retired from full time work but is 
still active in education. 

 

Stephan Sargent 
  



 
 

     Accreditation Engagement Review Report      28 

References and Readings 
 
   AdvancED. (2015). Continuous Improvement and Accountability. Alpharetta, GA: AdvancED. Retrieved from  

https://source.cognia.org/issue-article/continuous-improvement-and-accountability/ 
 

Bernhardt, V., & Herbert, C. (2010). Response to intervention and continuous school improvement: Using data, vision, 
and leadership to design, implement, and evaluate a schoolwide prevention program. New York: Routledge. 

 
Chester, M.D. (2003), Multiple Measures and High-Stakes Decisions: A Framework for Combining Measures. Educational 

Measurement: Issues and Practice, 22: 32-41. https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1745-3992.2003.tb00126.x 
 
Christenson, S., Reschly, A., & Wylie, C. (2012). Handbook of research on student engagement. Boston, MA: Springer. 
De Smet, A., Lurie, M., & St. George, A. (2018). Leading agile transformation: The new capabilities leaders need to build 

21st-century organizations, McKinsey & Company, Retrieved from 
https://www.mckinsey.com/~/media/mckinsey/business%20functions/organization/our%20insights/leading%20a
gile%20transformation%20the%20new%20capabilities%20leaders%20need%20to%20build/leading-agile-
transformation-the-new-capabilities-leaders-need-to-build-21st-century-organizations.pdf 

 

Dulak, J., Domitrovich, C., Weissberg, R., & Gullotta, T. (2015). Handbook of social and emotional learning: Research 
and practice. New York: The Guilford Press. 

 
   Elgart, M. (2015). What a continuously improving system looks like. Alpharetta, GA: AdvancED. Retrieved from  

https://source.cognia.org/issue-article/what-continuously-improving-system-looks/ 
 

Elgart, M. (2017). Meeting the promise of continuous improvement: Insights from the AdvancED continuous improvement 
system and observations of effective schools. Alpharetta, GA: AdvancED. Retrieved from http://www.advanc 
-ed.org/sites/default/files/CISWhitePaper.pdf 

 
Ford, T., Lavigne, A., Fiegener, A., & Si, S. (2020). Understanding district support for leader development and success 

in the accountability era: A review of the literature using social-cognitive theories of motivation. Review of 
Educational Research: 90 (2). 

 

Fullan, M. (2014). Leading in a culture of change personal action guide and workbook. San Francisco: Jossey-Bass. 
 

Fullan, M. & Quinn, J. (2016) Coherence: The right drivers in action for schools, districts, and systems. Thousand Oaks, 
CA: Corwin. 

 
Hamedani, M. G., Zheng, X., Darling-Hammond, L., Andree, A., & Quinn, B. (2015). Social emotional learning in high 

school: How three urban high schools engage, educate, and empower youth—Cross-case analysis. 
 

Haladyna, T. & Hess, R. (1999) An Evaluation of Conjunctive and Compensatory Standard-Setting Strategies for Test 
Decisions, Educational Assessment, 6:2, 129-153, DOI: 10.1207/S15326977EA0602_03 

 
Hargreaves, A., & Fink, D. (2006). Sustainable leadership. San Francisco: Jossey-Bass. 

 
Hitt, D. H., & Tucker, P. D. (2016). Systematic review of key leader practices found to influence student achievement. 

Review of Educational Research, 86(2), 531-569. https://doi.org/10.3102/0034654315614911 
 

Jaeger, Richard M. (1991). A comparison of compensatory, conjunctive, and disjunctive models for weighing attributes of 
school quality. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association. 
(Chicago, IL, April 3-7, 1991)

https://source.cognia.org/issue-article/continuous-improvement-and-accountability/
https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1745-3992.2003.tb00126.x
https://www.mckinsey.com/~/media/mckinsey/business%20functions/organization/our%20insights/leading%20agile%20transformation%20the%20new%20capabilities%20leaders%20need%20to%20build/leading-agile-transformation-the-new-capabilities-leaders-need-to-build-21st-century-organizations.pdf
https://www.mckinsey.com/~/media/mckinsey/business%20functions/organization/our%20insights/leading%20agile%20transformation%20the%20new%20capabilities%20leaders%20need%20to%20build/leading-agile-transformation-the-new-capabilities-leaders-need-to-build-21st-century-organizations.pdf
https://www.mckinsey.com/~/media/mckinsey/business%20functions/organization/our%20insights/leading%20agile%20transformation%20the%20new%20capabilities%20leaders%20need%20to%20build/leading-agile-transformation-the-new-capabilities-leaders-need-to-build-21st-century-organizations.pdf
https://source.cognia.org/issue-article/what-continuously-improving-system-looks/
http://www.advanc-ed.org/sites/default/files/CISWhitePaper.pdf
http://www.advanc-ed.org/sites/default/files/CISWhitePaper.pdf
https://doi.org/10.3102/0034654315614911


 
 

     Accreditation Engagement Review Report      29 

   Kim, W., & Mauborne, R. (2017). Blue ocean shift: Beyond competing. New York: Hachette Book Group. 
 

Park, S, Hironaka, S; Carver, P, & Nordstrum, L. (2013). Continuous improvement in education. San Francisco: Carnegie 
Foundation. Retrieved from https://www.carnegiefoundation.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/09/carnegie-
foundation_continuous-improvement_2013.05.pdf 

Schein, E. (1985). Organizational culture and leadership. San Francisco: Jossey-Bass. 

Von Bertalanffy, L. (1968). General systems theory. New York: George Braziller, Inc. 

Stanford, CA: Stanford Center for Opportunity Policy in Education. 
 

Rotherham, A., & Willingham, D. (2010). 21st century skills: Not new but a worthy challenge. American Educator, 
Spring, 17-20. Retrieved from https://bellwethereducation.org/publication/21st-century-skills%E2%80%99-not-
new-worthy-challenge 

 
Thompson, C. S. (2017). Teachers’ expectations of educational leaders’ leadership approach and perspectives on the 

principalship: Identifying critical leadership paradigms for the 21st century," Journal of Organizational & Educational 
Leadership: 2 (2). 

https://www.carnegiefoundation.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/09/carnegie-foundation_continuous-improvement_2013.05.pdf
https://www.carnegiefoundation.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/09/carnegie-foundation_continuous-improvement_2013.05.pdf
https://bellwethereducation.org/publication/21st-century-skills’-not-new-worthy-challenge
https://bellwethereducation.org/publication/21st-century-skills’-not-new-worthy-challenge


City of Baker School System
School Board Meeting

Tuesday, June 6, 2023

Type of Item:

Consideration and Approval of Minutes 

Action

Move to approve the minutes from the School Board Meeting of May 2, 
2023 and May 26, 2023.

Background Information:

Agenda Item:

The Board needs to accept the approve the minutes from the May Board Meeting

Possible Motion: 

Attached Items: 
May 26, 2023 Minutes
May 2, 2023 Minutes



 

 

         
City of Baker School Board Meeting 

May 2, 2023 
 

MINUTES 
 
The City of Baker School Board held a public meeting beginning at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 
2, 2023. 
 
President Burges called the meeting to order and explained to visitors the process for speaking 
on action agenda items is to request a comment card from Mrs. Debbie Dedeaux.  Write your 
name on the card as well as the number of the agenda item you wish to speak on and return the 
card to Mrs. Dedeaux.  She will bring the card up to the Board President at the appropriate time.  
Visitors will be allowed three (3) minutes to speak. 
 
Roll call was taken by President Burges: 
 
 Perkins: Present 
 Profit:  Present 
 Butler:  Present 
 Joseph: Present 
 Burges: Present 
 
President Burges announced there was a quorum and the meeting would proceed. 
 
Silent Meditation was led by Mrs. Profit followed by the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mrs. 
Joseph. 
 
President Burges welcomed all visitors to the meeting. 
 
Dr. Lisa Smothers, Supervisor of Accountability, Assessment, and Evaluation announced the 
City of Baker School System 2023 Teachers of the Year: 
 

• Ms. Nicole Michelle Butler, Baker Heights Elementary School 
• Ms. Laura Lee O’Dell, Park Ridge Academic Magnet School 
• Ms. Makeba Angel Scott, Baker Middle School 
• Ms. Regina Elizabeth Bornslater, Baker High School 

 
Mr. John Arrasmith, English Language Arts Specialist announced the City of Baker School 
System 2023 Students of the Year: 
 

• Mr. Luis Enrique Morales, Baker Heights Elementary School 
• Miss Gabrielle Taylor, Park Ridge Academic Magnet School 
• Mr. Kelly Terell Rice, III, Baker Middle School 
• Miss Cesia Calix, Baker High School 

 
The Teachers of the Year and Students of the Year each received a plaque presented by their 
school principal. 
 



 

 

City of Baker School Board Minutes 
May 2, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 
The 2023 King and Queen of the Baker High School Prom were recognized, and each presented 
with a certificate by President Burges: 
 

• Mr. Alec Wooders, Baker High School Prom King 
• Miss Amber Harris, Baker High School Prom Queen 

 
On motion of Mrs. Profit seconded by Ms. Butler, the Board voted to approve the agenda.  
Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no:  None. 
 
Action Items: 
 

1. On motion of Mrs. Perkins seconded by Mrs. Profit, the Board voted to approve the 
minutes from the City of Baker School Board Meetings of March 14, 2023 and April 4, 
2023.  Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no:  None. 

 
2. Mr. Matthew Margaglio with Kolder, Slaven & Company, LLC presented the City of 

Baker School Board Annual Financial Report for the Year Ended June 30, 2022.  On 
motion of Ms. Butler seconded by Mrs. Profit, the Board voted to approve the City of 
Baker School Board Financial Audit for the 2022-2023 school year.  Voting yes:  Profit, 
Butler, and Burges.  Voting no:  Perkins and Joseph. 

 
3. On motion of Mrs. Profit seconded by Ms. Butler, the Board voted to approve an 

engagement letter with Kolder, Slaven & Company, LLC to provide audit services for the 
City of Baker School Board for the year ended June 30, 2023 and 2024.  Voting yes:  
Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no:  Perkins. 

 
4. On motion of Ms. Butler seconded by Mrs. Profit, the Board voted to approve a change 

order for the Baker High School construction project.  Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, 
Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no:  None. 

 
5. On motion of Ms. Butler seconded by Mrs. Profit, the Board voted to accept the monthly 

financial report including budget to actual comparisons for the period ending February 
28, 2023, and the monthly financial report including budget to actual comparisons for the 
period ending March 31, 2023, as presented by Mrs. Sidney Stewart, Business Manager.  
Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, and Burges.  Voting no:  Joseph. 

 
6. A motion was made by Ms. Butler for the approval of the City of Baker School System 

Student Rights & Responsibilities Handbook and Discipline Policy for 2023-2024.  The 
motion failed for lack of a second.  On motion of Mrs. Profit seconded by Mrs. Perkins, 
the Board voted to table the item until the next Board Meeting.  Voting yes: Perkins, 
Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no:  None. 
 

 
 
 



 

 

City of Baker School Board Minutes 
May 2, 2023 
Page 3 
 
 

7. On motion of Ms. Butler seconded by Mrs. Perkins, the Board voted to approve a 
memorandum of understanding (MOU) with Southern University for Dual Credit classes.  
Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no:  None. 

 
8. On motion of Ms. Butler seconded by Mrs. Joseph, the Board voted to approve a 

memorandum of understanding with LSU STEM Pathways.  Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, 
Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no:  None. 

 
9. On motion of Ms. Butler seconded by Mrs. Joseph, the Board voted to approve a 

memorandum of understanding with Rosebud Healthcare and Training, LLC for a 
Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA) program.  Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, 
and Burges.  Voting no:  None. 

 
10. On motion of Mrs. Perkins seconded by Mrs. Joseph, the Board voted to approve a field 

trip for Baker Heights Elementary students to visit the Aquarium in Houston, Texas on 
May 12, 2023.  Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no:  
None. 

 
11. On motion of Ms. Butler seconded by Mrs. Profit, the Board voted to approve the 

appointment of Mr. J.T. Stroder as Interim Superintendent of the City of Baker School 
System effective July 1, 2023, and his contract.  Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, 
Burges.  Voting no:  Joseph. 
 

Information Items: 
 

1. Superintendent’s Report on Personnel – A list of the Superintendent’s personnel actions 
was given to the Board. 

2. CLEP/Dual Enrollment – Dr. Lisa Smothers, Supervisor of Accountability, Assessment 
and Evaluation, provided information on CLEP (College Level Examination Program). 
This is a program where students can take exams in various subjects and if they pass the 
exam, they can earn college credit while they are still in high school.  We currently have 
3 students who will be taking the Spanish Level I CLEP this spring.  We currently have 
18 students in Dual Enrollment through Southern University. 

3. Baker Final Corrective Action Plan to Louisiana Department of Education – Federal 
Programs under the direction of Mrs. Candace Bailey, and IDEA under the direction of 
Mrs. Tammy Hill were both audited recently by the Louisiana Department of Education.  
Both programs had minor findings, and corrective action plans have been submitted. 

4. Discussion of Permanent City of Baker School System Superintendent – This was an 
initial discussion of how the search for a permanent superintendent should be handled.  
Some members felt that a search should begin immediately without the assistance of a 
consultant by advertising in the newspaper, while others felt a consultant should be hired 
to conduct a superintendent search. 

 
 

 



 

 

City of Baker School Board Minutes 
May 2, 2023 
Page 4 
 
 

5. 4-H Programming – Mr. Stroder informed the Board that he and President Burges have 
been talking with 4-H representatives about piloting a 4-H Science Program for City of 
Baker School System students as well as students in surrounding areas. 

Announcements:   
 

1. The next meeting of the City of Baker School Board is scheduled for Tuesday, June 6, 
2023, beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the Board Room of the School Board Office. 
 

Superintendent’s Report: 
 

1. Baker School Bus Transportation GPS System – We have been working with the vendor 
that we bought the GPS units for our buses from to get the software for the bus routes to 
the vendor.  We had hoped to have this done by the end of this school year, but it looks as 
though it will be ready for the upcoming school year. 

 
Mr. Stroder suggested the Board pick a date to have a work session to discuss the millage 
process.  President Burges will get with members and come up with a date. 
 
There being no further business, on motion of Mrs. Joseph seconded by Ms. Buter, the Board 
voted to adjourn at 8:45 p.m.  Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting 
no:  None. 
 
 
Submitted by J.T. Stroder, Acting Secretary. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

         
City of Baker School Board Special Meeting 

May 26, 2023 
 

MINUTES 
 
The City of Baker School Board held a special meeting beginning at 5:00 p.m. on Friday, May 
26, 2023. 
 
President Burges called the meeting to order and explained to visitors the process for speaking 
on action agenda items is to request a comment card from Mrs. Debbie Dedeaux.  Write your 
name on the card as well as the number of the agenda item you wish to speak on and return the 
card to Mrs. Dedeaux.  She will bring the card up to the Board President at the appropriate time.  
Visitors will be allowed three (3) minutes to speak. 
 
President Burges called the meeting to order and took roll call: 
 

Perkins: Present 
Profit:  Present 
Butler:  Present 
Joseph: Present 
Burges: Present 

 
President Burges announced there was a quorum and the meeting would proceed. 
 
Silent Meditation was led by Mrs. Perkins, and the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Ms. Butler. 
 
Action Items: 
 

1. Mrs. Sidney Stewart, Business Manager, read the Resolution for adoption of the millage 
rates, and a roll call vote was taken: 

 
 Perkins: No 
 Profit:  Yes 
 Butler:  Yes 
 Joseph: No 
 Burges: Yes 
 

The millage rates for 2023 were adopted. 
 

2. On motion of Ms. Butler seconded by Mrs. Profit, the Board voted to approve the City of 
Baker School System Student Rights & Responsibilities Handbook and Discipline Policy 
for the 2023-2024 school year.  Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  
Voting no:  None. 

 
3. On motion of Ms. Butler seconded by Mrs. Profit, the Board voted to approve the campus 

consolidations proposed by Acting Superintendent Stroder.  Voting yes:  Profit, Butler, 
and Burges.  Voting no:  Perkins, and Joseph. 



 

 

City of Baker School Minutes 
May 26, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 

4. On motion of Ms. Butler seconded by Mrs. Joseph the Board voted to approve a 
settlement in the matter entitled Alice Dale Cunningham, et al v. City of Baker School 

Board, Baker Heights Elementary School, Candace Bailey, John Doe Langston, ABC 

Insurance Company and XYZ Insurance Company, Docket No. 695,021.  Voting yes:  
Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and Burges.  Voting no:  None. 

 
Date of Next Meeting – June 6, 2023 
 
Adjournment:  There being no further business on motion of Mrs. Perkins seconded by Ms. 
Butler, the Board voted to adjourn at 6:11 p.m.  Voting yes:  Perkins, Profit, Butler, Joseph, and 
Burges.  Voting no:  None. 
 
 
Submitted by J.T. Stroder, Acting Secretary. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Baker School System
School Board Meeting

Tuesday, June 6, 2023

Type of Item:

Monthly Financial Report 

Action

Background Information:

Agenda Item:

2023

Mrs. Stewart will present the Monthly Financial Report including Budget to Actual 
Comparisons for the Period Ending April 30, 2023.

Possible Motion: 

Attached Items: April 30, 2023 Monthly Financial Report

Move to approve the financial report for the period ending April 30,











Background Information:

Agenda Item:

year

The board needs to approve the changes to all salary schedules per board policy A-4. 
All of this is done while balancing the budget. I am projecting about $300,000 less in 
Revenue for next year and have made the necessary cuts to sustain this increase with 
no increase to taxes.

Possible Motion: 

Attached Items: Proposed Budget
Single Lane Schedule
Current Salary Schedule

Move to approve the teacher salary schedule for the 2023-2024 school 

City of Baker School System
School Board Meeting

Tuesday, June 6, 2023

Type of Item:

Salary Schedules

Action



EXPERIENCE AND EDUCATION MULTIPLIER TABLE
INSTRUCTIONAL INDEX

BA MA MA +30 EdS Doctorate

0-1 41,303 360 42,697 407 43,420 417 43,859 452 $45,664 511
2 41,663 365 43,104 412 43,837 424 44,311 460 $46,175 520
3 42,028 370 43,516 419 44,261 430 44,771 467 $46,695 529
4 42,398 206 43,935 256 44,691 267 45,238 304 $47,224 367
5 42,604 380 44,191 431 44,958 443 45,542 482 $47,591 548
6 42,984 386 44,622 438 45,401 450 46,024 490 $48,139 556
7 43,370 274 45,060 669 45,851 449 46,514 627 $48,695 532
8 43,644 565 45,729 606 46,300 618 47,141 625 $49,227 642
9 44,209 575 46,335 619 46,918 630 47,766 631 $49,869 655

10 44,784 188 46,954 230 47,548 242 48,397 243 $50,524 267
11 44,972 599 47,184 644 47,790 656 48,640 656 $50,791 680
12 45,571 611 47,828 656 48,446 668 49,296 668 $51,471 692
13 46,182 623 48,484 669 49,114 682 49,964 681 $52,163 706
14 46,805 636 49,153 683 49,796 695 50,645 713 $52,869 719
15 47,441 422 49,836 458 50,491 633 51,358 399 $53,588 476
16 47,863 608 50,294 741 51,124 780 51,757 889 $54,064 859
17 48,471 619 51,035 756 51,904 797 52,646 911 $54,923 878
18 49,090 630 51,791 772 52,701 814 53,557 932 $55,801 897
19 49,720 242 52,563 389 53,515 431 54,489 556 $56,698 517
20 49,962 411 52,952 418 53,946 567 55,045 681 $57,215 689
21 50,373 900 53,370 200 54,513 900 55,726 900 $57,904 900
22 51,273 1,000 53,570 1,800 55,413 1,000 56,626 1,000 $58,804 1,000
23 52,273 1,000 55,370 1,000 56,413 1,000 57,626 1,000 $59,804 1,000
24 53,273 56,370 57,413 58,626 $60,804

Difference 
between 

Steps

Difference 
between 

Steps

Difference 
between 

Steps

Difference 
between Steps

Difference 
between 

Steps



Single Lane Salary Schedule

0 50000
1 52000 Placement
2 52600 •Uncertified will be placed at step 0 until licensed
3 53200
4 53800
5 54400 Education
6 55000 Additional levels will be awarded for the based on credits earned from an
7 55600 accredited university based on the following:
8 56200 •Master's Degree                                                                                                  + 1 levels
9 56800 •Master's +30 Degree                                                                                          + 1 levels

10 57400 •Ed Specialist                                                                                                          + 1 levels
11 58000 •Doctorate Degree                                                                                               + 1 levels
12 58600 •National Board Certification                                                                            + 1 level
13 59200
14 59800
15 60400 Performance
16 61000 •70% of students at Mastery on LEAP                                                          + 1 level
17 61600 •100% Attendance                                                                              $500 Bonus each semester
18 62200 •Less than two days missed in Attendance                                  $250 Bonus each semester
19 62800
20 63400
21 64000
22 64600
23 65200 Sustainability
24 65800 Average Annual Cost of our current schedule $35,090 58 positions * 605 Average
25 66400 Lowest possible cost of Current Schedule $10,904
26 67000 Highest possible cost of Current Schedule $104,400
27 67600
28 68200 Sustainability of Proposed Single Lane Schedule $34,800 58 positions * 600 Average
29 68800
30 69400
31 70000
32 70600
33 71200
34 71800
35 72400
36 73000
37 73600
38 74200
39 74800
40 75400



Proposed Budget 23-24
Revenue 22-23 23-24 Proposed
Local

Ad Valorem 2,436,025 2,537,454
Sales and Use 4,891,478 4,562,499 -328,979
1% Collections by Sherrif and Pesnsion Fund 62,350 62,350
Interest Earnings 14,500 1,500
Dr Dana Carpenter Scholarship Fund
Donations 7,100
Other local 150,500 150,500
Total Local Revenue 7,561,953 7,314,303

State
Minimum Foundation Program 7,267,193 7,200,000 -67,193
Professional Improvement Program 9,360 9,360
Revenue Sharing 44,500 44,500
Supplemental Choice Allocation Funds 37,870 37,870
Career Development Funds 31,631 31,631
ERATE 12,000 12,000
Indirect Costs 171,112 171,112
Total State Revenue 7,573,666 7,506,473
Total State and Local 15,135,619 14,820,776 -314,843

General Fund Current 
Budget 

Proposed 
Budget 

Instruction
Salaries - Teachers 2,838,274 2,786,200 -52,074
Stipends 172,706 65,873 -106,833
Benefits 965,013 1,142,342 177,329

Salaries - Tchr Aides & Para-Prof 156,559 191,700 35,141
Stipends 4,750 750 -4,000
Benefits 53,230 78,597 25,367

Salaries - School Admin 970,180 798,876 -171,304
Stipends 120,458 67,028 -53,431
Benefits 329,861 327,539 -2,322

Salaries - School Support Services 192,911 279,300 86,389
Stipends 4,000 0 -4,000
Benefits 65,590 114,513 48,923

Salaries - Substitute Teachers 125,000 125,000

TOTAL SALARIES 5,998,533 5,977,718 -20,815
Central Office
Salaries-Administrators 782,906 512,524 -270,382
Stipends 43,417 33,100 -10,317
Benefits 274,017 210,135 -63,882

Salaries-Support Services 315,858 329,343 13,485
Stipends 46,100 0 -46,100
Benefits 107,392 135,031 27,639

Salaries-Transportation 229,070 252,300 23,230
Stipends 155,993 140,343 -15,650



Benefits 80,175 103,443 23,268

TOTAL SALARIES 2,034,927 1,716,219 -318,709

72600-Workers Comp Premium 126,000 126,000
73000-Purchased Services 275,000 300,000 Based on actua

73130-Pension Fund 80,000 80,000
73140-Sales Tax Collection Fees 30,000 30,000
73320-Legal Services 100,000 100,000
73330-Audit/Accounting Services 75,000 75,000
73400-TECHNICAL SERVICES 125,000 125,000
74100-Utility Services 75,000 60,000 Based on actua
74210-Disposal Services 35,000 35,000
74240-Lawn care 78,000 78,000
74300-Repairs and Maintenance 175,000 200,000 Based on actua
74400-Rentals 1,000 1,000
74420-Rental Equp and Vehicles 185,000 185,000
75210-Liability Insurance 65,000 65000*
75220-Property Insurance 546,000 700,000 Based on actua
75230-Fleet Insurance 80,000 80000*
75250-Faithful Performance Bond 15,000 15,000
75300-TELPH, INT. SUBSCR,, USPS 110,000 110,000
75400-Advertising 5,000 8,000
75500-Printing & Binding 6,000 6,000
75600-Tuition Reimbursement 18,000 18,000
75820-Travel Expense Reimbursement 30,000 30,000
75830-Operational Allowance 7,500 7,500
76100-Materials and Supplies 50,000 50,000
76150-Technology Supplies 50,000 50,000
76220-Electricity 310,000 300,000 Bakerfield Cam
76260-Gasoline 110,000 70,000 Based on actua

78100-Dues and Fees 15,000 15,000
78310-Redemption of Principal 280,000 280,000
78320-Interest Long-Term 250,000 255,000
78900-MISC EXPENDITURES 6,000 6,000
Total Capital Outlay 852,478 852,478
Charter School Transfer 2,923,877 2,958,861
Total Operating Expenses 7,089,855 7,126,839 36,984
Expenditures 15,123,315 14,820,776 -302,539

Revenues 15,135,619 14,820,776 -314,843
Difference 12,304 0

Student Teacher Ratios Current Proposed
12:1 16:1

Operating Expenses



City of Baker School System
School Board Meeting

Tuesday, June 6, 2023

Type of Item:

Credit Card

Action

Background Information:

Agenda Item:

POs and/or checks are not accepted.

The district is unable to schedule many hotels and plane tickets for travel when 
booking travel arrangements. We have to make employees pay for it with their cards 
and reimburse them. We would like to get the card to be kept by Mrs. Dedeux and 
checked out with return receipts when received back.

Possible Motion: 

Attached Items: 

Move to approve the securing of a credit card for district purchases when 



City of Baker School System
School Board Meeting

Tuesday, June 6, 2023

Type of Item:

Lawn Care Bids

Action

Background Information:

Agenda Item:

2024

The district needs to renew a contract for lawn care maintenance for the 2023-2024 
school year. The board needs to call for bids for this service. 

Possible Motion: 

Attached Items: 

Move to approve the a call for bids for lawn care maintenance for 2023-



City of Baker School System
School Board Meeting

Tuesday, June 6, 2023

Type of Item:

Bus contract extension

Action

Background Information:

Agenda Item:

for one year.

Our Bus Contract is up on 6-31-23. However, Ross Bus will not have new buses 
available till January. They are proposing just extending our current contract at cost 
until then. 

Possible Motion: 

Attached Items: Ross Bus proposal
Current Contracts

Move to approve the extension of the current contract with Ross Bus



1

James Stroder

From: Brad Deglandon <Brad@rossbus.com>
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 12:57 PM
To: James Stroder
Subject: RE: Quote

 

Mr. Stroder, 
Here is the current pricing for lease buses. Unfortunately it is a substantial price increase from what your lease currently 
is. Over the last two years there has been a 31% price increase in our cost of buses. Not to count everything else, oil, 
tires, labor.  
 
71 Passenger bus with A/C lease price will now be $27,800.00 per bus per year 
Li  bus with A/C lease price will now be $29,800.00 per bus per year 
 
To add a REI (5) camera system to the bus would be $1,200.00 per bus per year. That is 4 cameras inside and 1 camera 
looking out the front windshield 
 
Baker does have buses that or up for renewal this year. As of right now we would swap them out later in the fall, so 
prices wont change un l we put a new bus in place. 
 
Please let me know if you have any ques ons. Thank you. 
 

From: James Stroder <jstroder@bakerschools.org>  
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 11:42 AM 
To: Brad Deglandon <Brad@rossbus.com> 
Subject: Quote 
 
Brad: 
 
Can you send me a quote for the renewal of our bus leases with cameras added to the buses? Also is Ross Bus on the 
State contract list? 
 
Sincerely, 
 
JT Stroder 
Acting Superintendent 
City of Baker School System 
 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

















None

Background Information:

Agenda Item:

Juneteenth, originally celebrated June 19, 1865, is typically celebrated on the 3rd 
Saturday in the month of June.  For June 2023, the Gov. John Bel Edwards in his 
General Circular Number 2023-024 has proclaimed Friday, June 16, 2023, as a legal 
state holiday in the Proclamation No 78 JBE 2023. To this end with Friday, June 
16th being part of the normal Four Day Summer Work Week Schedule, I am 
requesting that Monday, June 19th being declared a paid legal holiday for all 
employees in the City of Baker School System for the 2022-2023 School Calendar.  
This is in keeping with other Louisiana school districts, comparable to the 
demographics of the City of Baker School System, that are proclaiming the 
Juneteenth Holiday. 

Moreover, for the 2023-2024 School Year, because Juneteenth falls on Saturday, 
June 16, 2024,  I am requesting that Monday, June 17, 2024, be declared a paid legal 
holiday for all employees in the City of Baker School System for the 2023-2024 
School Calendar.  This of course is in advance of any gubernatorial circular and is in 
alignment with other Louisiana school districts, comparable to the demographics of 
the City of Baker School System, that are proclaiming the Juneteenth Holiday in 
their approved calendars. 

Possible Motion: 

Attached Items: 

Move to approve June 19th as a paid holiday for CoBSS employees.

City of Baker School System
School Board Meeting

Tuesday, June 6, 2023

Type of Item: Action



Contract

Background Information:

Agenda Item:

This contract is for Social Work Services for Summer School.

Possible Motion: 

Attached Items: 

Consideration and Approval of Contract with Jensine T. Speed, MSSA, 
LCSW to work with PRAMS Steamsational Summer Academy

City of Baker School System
School Board Meeting

Tuesday, June 6, 2023

Type of Item:

Contract with Jensine T. Speed

Action















City of Baker School System
School Board Meeting

Tuesday, June 6, 2023

Type of Item:

Amended Budget

Action

Amended Budget

Background Information:

Agenda Item:

Mrs. Stewart will present the amended budget for the current school year. 

Possible Motion: 

Attached Items: 

Consideration and Approval of the amended budget for 2022-2023









1 
 

 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

ADMINISTRATIVE, INSTRUCTIONAL, AND SUPPORT STAFF POSITIONS 
TUESDAY, JUNE 6, 2023, 6:00 P.M. 

 
CERTIFICATED AND OTHER PROFESSIONAL PERSONNEL 
LEAVE: 

1. Tanner-Lee, Vereta, Supervisor of Student Support Services, effective 2/17/2023 to 
7/31/2023; hired 8/24/2011 

 
RESIGNATION: 

1. Dean-Walker, Gloria-09 month Baker Middle School Exceptional Student Services 
Teacher, effective 5/25/2023; hired 11/18/2003 

 
NON-CERTIFICATED AND OTHER SUPPORT PERSONNEL 
APPOINTMENT: 

1. Mitchell, Dashea, Long-Term Substitute Front General Fund Desk Receptionist, effective 
5/30/2023;  has Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology @ Grambling State 5-12-22;  
 

RESIGNATION: 
1. Boyd, Jacqueline, Long-Term Substitute Front Desk Receptionist, effective 5/19/2023; 

hired 8/17/2022 
 
SUMMER STEAMSATIONAL APPOINTMENTS  
SUMMER STEAMSATIONAL PRE-K ACADEMY 6-19-23 to 6-29-23, M-TH 
Pre-K Coordinator 

• Glaser, Leigh Ann-Certified Pre-K through Third Grade 
 
Pre-K Teachers 

• Harvey, Edna 
• Garner-Jones, Marissa-Certified Level One, PK-3 
• Walker, Tina Louise-Ancillary Early Childhood 

 
Pre-K Paraprofessionals 

• Bell, McAuthor 
• Eisley, Shantell 

 
 



2 
 

SUMMER STEAMSATIONAL K-12th ACADEMY, 6-6-23 to 7-13-23, 8:30 AM-3:30 PM  
Coordinators  

• Robinson, Wanda, Certified Out-of-State Louisiana license, 4th-8th ELA, Elem 1-6, General 
Science 6-12, and Social Studies 6-12 

• Shaw, Connie, Certified Lifetime A, Principal, Counselor, Reading Specialist, Grades 1-8 
 
Kindergarten Teachers 

• Dawson, Pamela 
• Gage-Hamilton, Shavon 

 
First Grade Teachers  

• Ambeau, Breelyn, Certified Level One Elem 1-5 
• Comeaux-Beauchamp, Shelia, Certified Lifetime B, Severe/Profound 1-12 and Elem 1-8  

 
Second Grade Teachers  

• Anderson, Ke’Aira 
• Domino-Turner, Martina, Certified Level Two Elem 1-5  
• Landry-Workman, Ledee Certified Level Two 4-8 Science and Elem 1-8 

 
Third Grade Teachers  

• Hopkins, Monisha 
• Odell, Laura, Certified Lifetime B Elem 1-8 
• Walls, Gertrude, Certified Lifetime A Reading Specialist 1-12, Elem 1-8, and Business Ed 6-

12 
 
Fourth Grade Teachers 

• Collins, Kenyetta (Pending fingerprinting results)  
• Washington, Fraundla, Certified Level Two Elem 1-5 

 
Fifth Grade Teachers   

• Anthony-Grimes, Sandra, Certified Lifetime B Computer Literacy and Business Ed 6-12 
• Laphand, Barbara, Certified Lifetime A Elem 1-8, Severe & Profound 1-12, Mild Moderate 

1-12, and Reading Specialist 1-12 
 
Regular Academic Interventionist Paraprofessionals 

• Williams, Precious  
• Young, Tia  



3 
 

SUMMER STEAMSATIONAL K-12th ACADEMY 
Sixth-Eighth Grade Teachers 

• Harris, Mashannon, Certified Level Three English 6-12  
• Heard, Kinya, Certified Level Three Elem 1-8 
• Lewis-Hollins, Brittani, Certified Level Two 4-8 Math 

 
Health and Physical Education Teachers 

• Ceasor, Kenya 
• Ezebunwa, Norbert “Christopher”  

 
Music Teacher 

• Ennis, Coleen, Certified Level One Music K-12 
 
Step Enrichment Teacher 

• Colar, Taevion 
 
Limited Language Program/English Limited Language Interventionist Teacher 

• Powers, Floyd, Bachelor’s Degree in Spanish 5-2015 University of New Orleans and Master 
of Arts in Educational Leadership American College of Education 7-2020  

 
Ninth-Twelfth Grade 
Coordinator 

• Wilson-Nelson, Nakia, Certified CTTIE-Level One Retail Specialist and Business 
Administration and Management  

 
9th-12th Grade Teachers 

• Barnslater, Regina “Beth”  Ancillary Teacher  (11:30 a.m.-3:30 p.m.) 
• Hughes Jennifer, Certified Level Two Health & P.E., Ancillary  Teacher (11:30 a.m.-3:30 

p.m.)  
• Richardson, Gloria, Mathematics Teacher  
• Stewart, Roland, English Language Arts Teacher PM 

 
9th-12th Grade Paraprofessionals 

• Jones, Rickey Lee PM 
• Noel-Taylor, Jill 

 
 



4 
 

ERLA Coordinator 
• Ealy, Francis, Certified Level Three English 6-12 and Mild Moderate 1-12 

 
ERLA Teacher 

• Ridgley, Malachi 
 
ERLA Paraprofessionals 

• Clark, Iris 
• Mack, Ronald 
• McDowell, Sadie 

 
EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR  
ESY Teacher 

• Dawson, Carol, Certified Lifetime A Supervisor of Instruction 1-12, Reading Specialist 1-
12, Principal, Ed Diagnostician, Child Search Coordinator, Mild Moderate 1-12, and Elem 
1-8 

• Harvey,  Edna (AM) 
 
ESY Speech Language Pathologist/Therapist 

• Nichols-Robins, Gail, Certified Lifetime B Speech, Language, Hearing Specialist Level One 
 
ESY Paraprofessionals 

• Jones, Ricky Lee (AM) 
• Lewis, Carolyn 
• Weatherspoon, Latosha  

 
BAKER HIGH SCHOOL LEAP 2025 SUMMER ACADEMY, 6-5-23 TO 6-29-23, 7:30 AM-11:30 AM 
LEAP 2025 TEACHERS  

• Armer, Bright, Social Studies Teacher 
 

• Banks, Latricia, Certified 4th-8th Level Two 4th-8th Grade Mathematics Teacher  (Pending 
Fingerprinting and  Drug + Alcohol) 
 

• Stewart, Roland English Language Arts 
 
 

 



5 
 

BAKER HIGH SCHOOL CREDIT RECOVERY 6-5-23 TO 6-29-23, 7:30 AM-11:30 AM 
CREDIT RECOVERY TEACHERS 

• Bailey, Dorian, J.D. Certified Teacher Lifetime A 6th-12th Chemistry and 6th-12th Biology 
 

• Haynes, Kelly (effective 6-12-23) Certified  Teacher Level 6th-12th Gen Science and Biology 
 

NOTE:  Upward Bound Program will be 6-5-23 to 7-10-23 for at least 12 students. 
 
BUS OPERATOR AND MANAGER 
Johnson, Terri 
 
BUS OPERATORS 
Blake, Genesis (Pending fingerprinting results) 
Blake, John  (Pending fingerprinting results)  
Emery, Shaderick  
Franklin, Latonia 
Hamilton, Cindy 
James, Tashiania (Pending fingerprinting and insurance approval) 
Miller, Wanda  
Robinson, Larry 
Scott, Christine 
Warren, Wanda  
Woods, Kristy 
 
BUS ATTENDANT 
Moses, Helen  
 
SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE  
SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE MANAGER 
Gibson, Juanita  
 
SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE TECHNICIANS 
Dixon, Jacqueline 
Neff, Ernest 
Parker, Linda 
Parker, Melissa 
Whitfield, Gladys 
Williams, Laura 


	06-06-2023  Board Agenda
	Baker High School 206857 AER Report - LA
	Accreditation Is Continuous Improvement
	Cognia Performance Accreditation and the Engagement Review
	Assurances
	Evaluations of Institution Analyses
	Stakeholder Feedback Analysis
	Student Performance Analysis
	Learning Environments Analysis
	Culture of Learning
	Leadership for Learning
	Engagement of Learning
	Growth in Learning

	Performance Standards Evaluation Results
	Cognia Performance Standards Ratings
	Culture of Learning Standards
	Leadership for Learning Standards
	Engagement of Learning Standards
	Growth in Learning Standards

	Insights from the Review
	Summary of Findings
	Accreditation Status and Index of Education Quality®
	Your Next Steps
	Evaluator Roster
	References and Readings

	E.1 Board Meeting Minutes
	E.1a 2023-2-5.Board Minutes
	E.1b 2023-26-5.Board Minutes.Special Mtg

	E.2 Monthly Financial Reports
	E.2a FINANCIAL REPORT SUMMARIES WITH BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS FOR PERIOD ENDING APRIL 30, 2023

	E.3 Salary Schedules
	E.3a Current Salary Schedule
	E.3b Single Lane Schedule
	E.3c Baker Worksheet 22-23

	E.4 Credit Card
	E.5 Lawn Care
	E.6 Bus Contract Extension
	E.6a Ross bus Quote
	E.6b CITY OF BAKER - #1210-22-23 - SIGNED CONTRACT
	E.6c CITY OF BAKER - #1115 - SIGNED CONTRACT
	E.6d CITY OF BAKER - #1115 - L14 - SIGNED ADDENDUM

	E.7-Juneteenth
	E.8 Contract with Jensine Speed
	E.8a Contract

	E.9 Ammended Budget
	E.9a 2022-2023 PROPOSED AMENDED OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARIES REVISED

	F.1 SuperintendentsReportJune2023

